

## **IGOR RJABININ**

Inovecka 21, 949 01 Nitra, Slovakia  
Tel: +421 908 442 802 Email: igorko@k6.sk

### **PROFILE**

Young creative **WEBDESIGNER** with experience in **designing, coding** and **programming** (php, MySQL) websites and with **complete web solutions**.

Open-minded and enthusiastic. At ease working on my own, or also as a part of team.  
Full life cycle knowledge, including CSS, SEO and e-biz.

### **SKILLS**

:: Software

#### Daily use :

- Bluefish Editor, Nano Editor (HTML, CSS)
- Gimp
- Gentoo GNU/Linux

#### Frequent use :

- Adobe Photoshop
- Office (Open, AbiWord, Microsoft)
- Mac OS X, Microsoft Windows

#### Basic knowledge :

- Setting up and Administration of webserver (Apache2, full integration with PHP and MySQL) and FTP server (pure-ftp) - both under linux systems
- Macromedia Studio MX (Flash, Dreamweaver)
- Audacity (sound recording and editing)
- FreeBSD, OpenDarwin
- Internet Security

:: Hardware

- Managing a small network
- Skilled in WiFi technology and wireless solutions
- proper installation of peripherals and configuration of kernel in Linux

:: Programming

- HTML, CSS and Javascript
- PHP/MySQL
- Bash shell
- C and (theoretical) C++
- Pascal (fpc, lazarus, Delphi, Kylix) , (Visual) Basic

:: Others

- Search Engine Optimisation (SEO)
- Audio editing
- Support and bugs reporting/solving for open-source projects
- Photography

## LANGUAGES

Slovak/ Czech (mother tongue) - > fluent, very good writing skills

English -> well spoken and written

German -> understanding level

Russian -> understanding level, writing/reading Cyrillic fonts

## ACHIEVEMENTS

- Created nowadays most popular Slovak literary server - k6.sk
- In 3 days developed (in a hurry) complete e-shop (before a very important exhibition) for the Swiss company Ceracoat.
- Managed and finely done complete web solution for Union of Grape And Wine Producers of Slovakia - www.vinounia.sk
- Developed one CSS hack.

## CAREER HISTORY

[October 2004 – April 2005: Studying at Charles University Prague]

**September 2004 – November 2004**     *Web-developer and Webmaster*  
*Ceracoat*

- Complete e-shop
- Improved optimisation for search engines and propagation

**May 2004 – September 2004**     *Web-developer and Webmaster*  
*Union Of Grape And Wine Producers in Slovakia*

- Put up complete solution for the Union
- Communicated and consulted with over 20 companies (members of the Union)
- Used HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP4 and MySQL

**October 2003 – May 2004**     *HTML Coder*  
*Optimal Design*

- Creating valid HTML code from design (picture)
- Images optimisation (jpeg, gif, png)
- Solving hard layouts using the newest technologies

## **EDUCATION**

2004 – 2005: Informatics at Faculty of Mathematics and Physics, Charles University Prague

1996 – 2004: St. Constantine and Methodius High School in Nitra

## **INTERESTS & PERSONAL**

**Arts** - fine arts, photography, literature, music (head of k6 organisation, which is interested (mainly) in literary art)

**Guitar** - one of the school pop-group founders

**Traveling** - Nordic countries - Scandinavia, Iceland ...  
nature, biking, canoeing, footbag ...

DOB: 31. 05. 1986

Nationality: Slovak